
Open contracting 
for Milan Cortina 2026



€9,500,000,000,000
● OCP is a silobusting collaboration across government, business, 

civil society & technologists to open up & transform public 
contracting

● Working across the entire chain of public contracts (planning, 
tender, award, contract & implementation)

● Working in 40 different countries, cities and regions across 
OECD & non-OECD

● Not just a bit more transparency, we want better,  smarter 
public contracting for citizens





Athens 2004



Rio 2016



How much (%) was worst
Rio contract overrun?

1,257%



#SochiProblems



Let’s make Milan Cortina 2026 a gold 
standard of trust & transparency



Public procurement

How does a country spend its money - around 1/3 of gov spending (15% 
global GDP)?

Value for money? Satisfaction? Not many concerned!

#1 corruption risk, where money, power & discretion are concentrated

(EU Parliament thinks procurement corruption costs EUR 5bn every year)

Many users complain about a lack of analysis tools & staff

Basic policy & performance questions difficult to answer, inc # & size of 
contracts given to SMEs, projects are on, over or under budget & even who 
has what contract.



A brave new world out there…

• Shift from documents to data

• Unlocking innovation in services

• Embedding feedback from users

• Big data, machine learning & AI

• Big tech – why not buy from Amazon etc?

• New EU Regulations



How open contracting can help
1) Publish open data    &  2) engage stakeholders & monitoring       to    3) improve policies 

Not here to sell you anything. We are a non-profit working to: 

● boost government capacity to improve procurement policies by strategic use of open data 
and targeted engagement of stakeholders;

● enable business to participate in public procurement with more business intelligence, 
using open data and technology solutions; 

● create better conditions for CSOs and academia to perform data-driven public 
procurement monitoring and create evidence-based policy proposals. 



Planning Tender Award ImplementationContract

Unique records & IDs

Open Contracting Data Standard (OCDS)



Structured data & records for every public contract



OCDS built on best practice in supply
of government data...



Four key user needs:

Value for money & efficiency   

Integrity

Effective service delivery

Level playing field for business

… & matched to user demand



How the standard works

Learning & 
adaptation

Extendable Global & Free User governed 
(+ peer oversight)



& a project level schema for infrastructure data

http://standard.open-contracting.org/infrastructure

http://standard.open-contracting.org/infrastructure/latest/en/
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40 COUNTRIES HAVE 
ALREADY PLEDGED TO 
OPEN CONTRACTING 
INCLUDING G20 MEMBERS:

Argentina, Australia, 
Canada, France, Italy, 
Mexico, UK & European 
Commission

• National Anti-Corruption 
Authority committing to using 
OCDS in contract registers 
(with EU CEF)

• Sicily too 
Ø Links to New EU Procurement 

regs
• OCDS in OGP Action Plan
• Multiple integrity pacts with 

CSO monitoring (DG Regio)
• Scraping & re-use for business 

intelligence 

ITALY



Potential impacts

● Improved trust
● Increased competition & supplier diversification
● Savings
● Data-based monitoring & red flags
● Decreased corruption
● Less botched tenders and contract contract modifications
● Better planning & pre-market consultation 
● Better feedback and engagement
● Improved quality of complaints



Analysis of 3.5m procurements 
across Europe shows increased 
disclosure decreases single bid 
contracts

Single bid contracts are 7-10% 
more expensive

Estimated annual price saving 
for disclosing 5 more items 
across EU is EUR3-6bn

Better disclosure reduces corruption risks
& increases competition



Duguay, Rauter and Samuels 2019 shows 
impact of open data on EU TED data set.

Significant increase in competition & 
market entry & decreased sole sourcing



Ukraine - Soviet procurement 
transformed with OCDS



• Embedded BI & risk indicators
• Savings > €1bn+
• 1000s of new suppliers
• Corruption perception halved
• CSOs also monitoring, 50% fix rate so far

Ukraine now



Data are a start, not an end

Need systematic engagement, collaboration, 
measurement, policy and practical changes too...



RE-USABLE TOOLS

Standardised open data means
an ecosystem of re-useable tools



Business engagement in Paraguay...



… & analysing late payments

Payment delays by 
government buyers in 
Paraguay costs economy 
US$143m/year

Savings increased by 10%

Amendments dropped from 
19% of all contracts to 3%



https://contrattipubblici.org/

https://contrattipubblici.org/


Innovation in accessing tender information in 
Kyrgyz Republic: https://tenderbot.kg/

https://tenderbot.kg/


Risk analytics & red flags



Czech Republic
Zindex: Comparing procurement departments



Tracking infrastructure projects in Nepal



Mexico: CSO monitoring of airport awards



Assessing service delivery in Taiwan



Fairplay for Paris 2024 contracts concept

Just search for it!

CURRENT STATE OF AFFAIRS THE NEAR FUTURE



1. Co-operative design & set goals

= What objectives? How will info be used? By whom? 

= Multi-stakeholder collaboration 

2. Mapping systems and collecting data

= Where? How to link across planning, procurement & payment? 

= Policy changes? 

3. Build, test & share

= OCDS & publication policy

4. Feedback & engagement

= Dedicated tools, fora or channels

5. Measure & change 

= Policy & practice changes 

= Sharing lessons & staying agile

Next steps




